## ANNA CAPRINALI

## PhD student at University of Trento

7 December 1997 Italian nationality

Institutional address Home address

University of Trento
Department of Sociology and Social research
Via Verdi 26
Trento (TN)
38122 – Italy

Via Stelvio 175G Montagna in Valtellina (SO) 23020 – Italy

Email: anna.caprinali@unitn.it

**Phone contact:** (+39) 333 2806 114

#### **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

My research work entails gender studies and demography, using an interdisciplinary approach to investigate potential inequalities resulting from the interaction of gender and sexual orientation in various aspects of life.

Recently, my research has focused on the life trajectories of non-heterosexual individuals and how sexual orientation influences aspects such as partnership transitions and educational careers. My ongoing PhD project, for example, explores the extent to which sexual orientation is related to and affects educational attainment, and how it contributes to shaping adult opportunities for LGB(TQIA\*) pupils.

#### **WORKING AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

# External project evaluator, Centro Studi Cultura Sviluppo (CSCS), December 2021 - January 2022

Evaluation of the project "TWOST - Training WithOut Stereotypes" in a team of three researchers

Tasks: desk review, qualitative interviews, questionnaire construction, final report writing

External research fellow, University of Trento,  $27^{th}$  September -  $4^{th}$  October 2021

Collaboration on data analysis for University of Trento's Gender Balance

Tasks: statistical analysis of data, production of tables and graphs for the report

# Student assistant, Centro Studi interdisciplinari di Genere (CSG), September 2018 - September 2019

Extracurricular internship

Tasks: archival data collection, interviews transcription, quantitative data analysis, graph and infographic creation, divulgative material writing, involved in conferences organization and management, responsibile for mailing lists, social management and generical administration office work.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### PhD, School of Social Science, University of Trento, 2021-ongoing

Concentrations: Sociological research, Quantitative analysis, Demography

Thesis Supervisor: Professor Agnese Vitali

## PhD visiting period abroad, Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics (CED), May-July 2023

#### M.A., Sociology and Demography, Universitat Pompeu Fabra, 2022 (Double degree)

Concentrations: Demography, Gender studies, Sociological Research

Thesis title: The transition from cohabitation to marriage of same-sex couples: evidences from

Spain

Thesis Supervisors: Professor Clara Cortina Trilla, Professor Agnese Vitali

#### M.A., Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento, 2021 (Double degree)

Concentrations: Sociological research and methods, Quantitative analysis

#### B.A., Sociology, University of Trento, 2019

Concentrations: Sociological theory, Research methods, Quantitative analysis Thesis title: *Pink collar works: la persistenza della segregazione orizzontale* 

Thesis Supervisor: Professor Barbara Poggio

#### **CONFERENCE and WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS**

"Sexual identity development: heterogenous paths among LGB people living in Europe" Workshop "LGBTQ+: Attitudes in the general population and self-identification", Utrecht,  $21^{st}$  –  $22^{nd}$  November 2023

PAA 2023 - Population Association of America's annual meeting, New Orleans,  $12^{th}$  –  $15^{th}$  April 2023

<sup>&</sup>quot;Diverging trajectories? Educational attainment, choices and expectations of non-heterosexual students in the UK"

"Diverging trajectories? Educational attainment, choices and expectations of non-heterosexual students in the UK" and "The Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage in Spain: Differences and Determinants in Same-Sex and Different-Sex Couples"

Giornate di Studio sulla Popolazione – Popdays 2023, Rome, 1st - 3rd February 2023

"Diverging trajectories? Educational attainment, choices and expectations of non-heterosexual students in the UK"

Gender R-Evolutions: immaginare l'inevitabile, sovvertire l'impossibile.

Convegno Nazionale 2022, Trento, 25th-26th November 2022

Poster presentation: "The Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage in Spain: Differences and Determinants in Same-Sex and Different-Sex Couples"

EPC 2022 – European Population Conference, Groningen, 29th June-2nd July 2022

#### **HONOURS and AWARDS**

#### **AISP-Genus Early Career Award**

Italian Association of Population Studies (AISP), 29th March 2023

## Collegio Clesio membership diploma

Collegio Clesio - University of Trento, September 2021

## Collegio Clesio membership diploma

Collegio Clesio - University of Trento, September 2019

### **SUMMER SCHOOLS and SEMINARS**

"Causal Inference" course - RECSM summer methods school Universitat Pompeu Fabra – online,  $4^{th}$  -  $6^{th}$  July 2022

"COORDINATE Summer School on Longitudinal Analysis of Child and Adolescent Data Featuring Understanding Society: the UK Household Panel Study" ISER, University of Essex, 20<sup>th</sup> - 24<sup>th</sup> June 2022

"Introduction to Event History Analysis" GESIS, Manheim – online, 4<sup>th</sup> - 6<sup>th</sup> May 2022

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Caprinali, A., Vitali, A., & Cortina, C. (2023). The transition from cohabitation to marriage in Spain: differences and determinants in same-sex and different-sex couples. *Genus*, 79(1), 24. https://dx.doi.org/10.1186/s41118-023-00201-0

## **PUBLICATIONS - Dissemination pieces**

Caprinali A. Vitali A., "Non è troppo presto. La scoperta dell'orientamento sessuale e il ruolo della scuola in adolescenza". 7 March 2023, Neodemos.info

https://www.neodemos.info/2023/03/07/non-e-troppo-presto-la-scoperta-dellorientamento-sessuale-e-il-ruolo-della-scuola-in-adolescenza/

(Last access: 01/09/2023)

Caprinali A. De Preto L. Tuselli A., "Le parole per includere: glossario LGBTQI+ UniTrento". Equità & Diversità – UniTn

https://www.unitn.it/alfresco/download/workspace/SpacesStore/2f54ba60-d731-451f-ace3-ef0d875da638/Glossario%20LGBTQI+%20UniTrento 3%206%202021.pdf

(Last access: 01/09/2023)

### **DIGITAL AND SOFTWARE SKILLS**

Extensive knowledge of STATA

Moderate user of R studio, Atlas.ti and LimeSurvey

ECDL Full Standard certification

Extensive knowledge of Microsoft Office packages, Google Suite, Zoom and Skype

#### LANGUAGE(s)

Italian (mother tongue) Fluent in English (C1) Beginner in Spanish (A1)

#### **OTHER RELEVANT SKILLS**

Strong propensity to teamwork and team research projects
Organizational and planning skills
Experience as PhD representative and active member of ADI (at both local and national level)